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TO: Meg Green, OPM STEAP Administ@\

FROM: Amy J Traversa, First Selectman:-
DATE: June 27, 2018

RE: Marlborough STEAP Grant - Town Center Water Project Phase |

The Town has completed the installation of 1100 feet of water main, and the 25,000
gallon storage tank as proposed in our STEAP application. Due to the competitive
bidding environment these two project where completed under budget leaving a
$196,000.00 available for additional construction, $146,000 in STEAP funds and
$50,000 in Town funds.

The Town has submitted plans to DPH, the STEAP Grant overseer, to extend the water
main another 1100 feet to service Middlesex Hospital, Marlborough Medical Offices,
and Town Hall. This extension is continuation of Phase I, however, the design engineer
labelled the plans as Phase lll.

DPH has advised the Town that OPM authorization to enlarge the area of construction
under this STEAP Grant award is necessary. Therefore, the Town is requesting such
authorization from OPM to extend the water mains within the Town Center area to 7
continue promoting economic development opportunities and sustainability of existing
businesses. Enclosed is plan showing eh extension areas.

cc: Sara Ramsbottom , CT DPH DWD




Legend

E  Active Tank
Pump House
= Water Line, Existing

=mmm: Water Line, Phase 3

Parcel

D Town Owned Parcels

REFERENCES:

CTDEEP 2016 DIGITAL ORTHOPHOTO
MARLBOROUGH'S ASSESSORS

Town of Marlborough
Water Main Map
Marlborough, Connecticut

DATE: June 2018

Prepared By Nathan L. Jacobson & Associates, Inc. - 86 Main St. Chester, CT 06412 - Tel. 860-526-9591 - Fax 860-526-5416




